CITY OF WOONSOCKET

WETLANDS RESTORATION TRUMAN DRIVE
BID# 6133

BID OPENING WEDNESDAY, APRIL 26, 2023, AT 2:00PM
ADDENDUM NO. 1
Effective Date April 13, 2023

TO ALL PROSEPCTIVE BIDDERS:

Attached is a list of questions and answers pertaining to bid # 6133. In reference to
questions # 2 we have included herein for reference the estimated “DISTRIBUTION OF
QUANTITIES” of plants and plant materials. No other changes have been made,
omitted, or added to the documents.

Kenneth A. Allaire, CPM CPIM | Date:
Purchasing Agent |



WETLANDS RESTORATION TRUMAN DRIVE — BID #6133
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
4/13/23

Question 1: Whatis/are the appropriate Labor category/ categbries for which to request a
prevailing wage determination from the Rhode Island Department of Labor?
We cannot find a category that this bid would require prevailing wages.

Question 2: What are the specified sizes for the plant materials?
See attached Distribution of Quantities.

Q'uestion 3: What are the specified sizes for the plant materials?
Plant substitutions would need the approval of RIDEM

Question 4: Is there a watering/maintenance and warranty expectation for the installed
plant materials? If so, what is the warranted period?

Plants should be guaranteed for one growing season, city to assume
responsibility for watering.

Question 5: What standards will need to be followed in the plant material selection and

installation?
RIDEM will be overseeing the planting and layout of the plants.

Question 6: The site plan in the document is difficult to read. The size of the restoration
area is undefined. Please provide the square footage (acreage) of the area.
The restoration area is about 4,800 SF. '

Question 7: Google Earth Pro shows historic area use for possibly construction staging or
excavation/grading. Will there be any site preparation done before planting?
The area has already been cleared.

Question 8: The contract specifications note a work completion date of May 1, 2023 that

may conflict with award notification/contracting. Please clarify.
We are still hoping to achieve this completion date.



DISTRIBUTION OF QUANTITIES (estimated)

Item Description Size Amount Units
25 TREES PLANTED 10’ O.C. ‘
ACER RUBRUM RED MAFLE 3.5-4'B&B 7 EACH
QUERCUS ALBA WHITE QAK 3.5'-4'B&B 7 EACH
QUERCUS BOREAL!S NORTHERN RED QAK 3.5'-4' B&B 4 EACH
BETULA LENTS BLACK BIRCH 3.5-4'B&B 7 EACH
80 SHRUBS PLANTED 5’ O.C.
CORNUS AMOMUM SILKY DOGWOOD 2.5'-3'B&B 20 EACH
VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOQOD 2.5-3'B&B 20 EACH
VACCINIUM CORYMBOSUM HIGHBUSH BLUEBERRY 2.5'-3' B&B 20 EACH
CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 2.5-3'B&B . 20 EACH
10 SCREENING PLANTS (STRAIGHT LINE) PLANTED 8' ©.C,
PINUS STROBUS WHITE PINE 4.5'-5' B&B 5 EACH
THUJA OCCIDENTALS 4.5'-5' B&B 5 EACH
PREMIUM MULCH 17 cY
NEW ENGLAND CONSERVATION WILD LIFE MIX 4800 SF
STRAW MULCHING OVER NEWLY SEEDED AREA 4800 SF
LAYOUT AND SUPERVISION 1 LS
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